100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, WI 54911-4799
www.appletonwi.gov

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

Wednesday, April 23, 2025 5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll call of membership
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
25-0397 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 4/9/2025

Attachments: S&L Minutes 4.9.25.pdf

5. Public Hearing/Appearances
6. Action Items
25-0384 Elect Vice Chair
25-0385 Set Meeting Date & Time
25-0386 Designate Contact Person
25-0371 Operator License for Angella Gilson.

Attachments: Angella Gilson - Operator License Application.pdf

Angella Gilson Clerk Letter.pdf
Angella Gilson PD Letter.pdf

25-0387 2025-2026 Alcohol License renewal applications, contingent upon
approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2025

Attachments: 2025 Alcohol License Renewals.pdf

City of Appleton Page 1 Printed on 4/18/2025


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25745
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f3ebac05-ce44-4bd2-9170-25df1b43eb2f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25732
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25733
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25734
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25720
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=00ae5097-201d-4736-b260-a1e47da470c4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3849aabe-6e4f-4134-8f09-27332fe0d5ef.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=724d1c10-f416-4446-99aa-67901f18805e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25735
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d6957a2f-a12d-49c2-86d2-bda9f7528c1f.pdf

Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final April 23, 2025

25-0388

25-0389

25-0390

25-0391

Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent for
Bowlero Wisconsin LLC d/b/a Super Bowl Family Entertainment, New
Agent, Enya Carter, located at 2222 E. Northland Ave, effective July 1,
2025 and contingent on approval from the Police department
Attachments: Super Bowl Entertainment Center.Alcohol. COA.7.1.25.pdf

Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent for SG
Petroleums LLC d/b/a Newberry Mobil, New Agent, Suyash Goel, located
at 2811 E. Newberry St, effective July 1, 2025

Attachments: Newberry Mobil.Alcohol.COA.7.1.25.pdf

Temporary "Class B" Wine License application for Wild Goose Collabs,
located at 803 W. Prospect Ave, for Wine Walk special event on May 22,
2025 from 4:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. contingent upon approval from the Police,
Fire, and Health departments

Attachments: Wild Goose Collabs.Alcohol.Temp B_Wine.Wine Walk.5.22.25.REDACTED.pdf

Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for

Photo Opp, located at 621 N. Bateman St, for Heart of Darkness Art

Opening event on May 2 and May 3, 2025 from 4:00 pm. to 10:00 p.m.

contingent upon approval from the Police, Fire, and Health departments
Attachments: Photo Opp.Alcohol.Temp B Beer Wine.Heart of Darkness Art Opening.5.2.25.R

7. Information Items

25-0372

25-0398

8. Adjournment

Special Events
- Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar, Cinco de Mayo Block Party, 715 W Lawrence
St- 721 W Lawrence St, May 4th 2025

Director's Report
1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton

Page 2 Printed on 4/18/2025


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25736
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9165df42-8142-4f47-84c7-e2835c18f3b8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25737
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2c977900-0aad-432b-8366-44f64ce885f3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25738
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=333e983c-b041-41a1-9763-b3658eacc3ec.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25739
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d8cbd921-35b6-4e94-8a8a-7631099f964c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25721
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25746

City of Appleton 100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, Wl 54911-4799
www.appletonwi.gov

Meeting Minutes - Final
Safety and Licensing Committee

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor

1. Call meeting to order

This meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

Present: 4 - Croatt, Siebers, Fenton and Schultz

Excused: 1- Doran
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0332 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 03/26/2025

Attachments: S&L Minutes 3-26-25.pdf

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call.
Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Croatt, Siebers, Fenton and Schultz

Excused: 1- Doran

5. Public Hearing/Appearances
6. Action Items
25-0258 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent for

Tandem Wine and Beer LLC d/b/a Tandem Wine and Beer, New Agent,
Karter Thompson, located at 101 W. Edison Ave Ste 100

Attachments: Tandem.Alcohol.COA.3.13.25.pdf

The recommendation to approve the Change of Agent failed 4/0.

Schultz moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Change of Agent be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Nay: 4 - Croatt, Siebers, Fenton and Schultz

City of Appleton Page 1


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25681
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=912f8b3d-a087-4064-8376-401f23ea79c9.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25608
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e6c5e2bb-fcc4-4f41-836e-964a3f388121.pdf

Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final April 9, 2025

Excused: 1- Doran

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Change of Agent be
recommended for denial. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Croatt, Siebers, Fenton and Schultz

Excused: 1- Doran

25-0262 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Nusara
Yang d/b/a Jai Sung Mah Pool Club, located at 122 W. Wisconsin Ave,

contingent on approval from the Community Development, Inspections,
and Public Works departments

Attachments: Jai Sung Mah Pool Club.Alcohol.Class
A Beer Liquor.2.10.25.REDACTED.pdf

The license was recommended for denial because of the applicant’s history as a
non-law-abiding business owner with insufficient regard for the peace, quiet, health,
safety and welfare of the community, as exemplified by the behavior summarized
above, leads to the conclusion that granting a new retail alcohol license, would be
unreasonable risk to the peace, quiet, health, safety and welfare of the community.

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Class "A" Beer and "Class A"
Liquor License Application be recommended for denial. Roll Call. Motion
carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Croatt, Siebers, Fenton and Schultz

Excused: 1- Doran

25-0337 Fire Department Request to Apply for 2025 Elevate Communities Grant

Attachments: Request to Apply - 2025 Elevate Communities Grant.pdf

Fenton moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Fire Department Request to

Apply be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following
vote:

Aye: 4 - Croatt, Siebers, Fenton and Schultz

Excused: 1- Doran

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Fenton moved, Schultz seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda. The
motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Croatt, Siebers, Fenton and Schultz

Excused: 1- Doran

City of Appleton Page 2


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25612
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e8ea71aa-0cf5-4fb9-bc1f-fd1dbd0b45c8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25686
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=846dafb5-6600-4228-ab00-e4ded2f8e162.pdf

Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final April 9, 2025

25-0336 "Class C" Wine License application for Memorial Florists &
Greenhouses, Inc. d/b/a Memorial Florists & Greenhouses, Robert
Aykens, Agent, located at 2320 S. Memorial Dr, contingent on approvals
from the Health, Inspections, and Public Works departments.

Attachments: Memorial Florists & Greenhouses.Alcohol.Class
C Wine.3.13.25.REDACTED.pdf

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

25-0333 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Sacred Heart Church,
Dave Erickson, Person in Charge, located at 222 E. Fremont St, on May
3, 2025 from 4:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. for Cinco Celebration special event,
contingent on approvals from the Fire and Health departments.

Attachments: Sacred Heart Church.Alcohol.Temp B _Beer.Cinco
Celebration.5.3.25.REDACTED.pdf

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

25-0334 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Sacred Heart Church,
Dave Erickson, Person in Charge, located at 222 E. Fremont St, on May
31, 2025 from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. for Family Fun Night special event,
contingent on approvals from the Fire and Health departments.

Attachments: Sacred Heart Church.Alcohol.Temp B Beer.Family Fun
Night.5.31.25.REDACTED.pdf

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

25-0335 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Downtown
Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, located at 333 W. College Ave,
on May 16, 2025 from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. on College Avenue, from
Superior Street to Durkee Street, for Light the Night Market special event,
contingent on approvals from the Fire and Health departments.

Attachments: Appleton Downtown Inc.Alcohol.Temp B Beer.Light the Night
Market.5.16.25.REDACTED.pdf

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

7. Information Items

25-0338 Fire Department 2024 Annual Report

Attachments: 2024 AFD_ Annual Report.pdf

City of Appleton Page 3


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25685
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3fcf523e-0c42-499f-be46-14f6b9f21929.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25682
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5673f10f-95ac-4bb2-ad1f-f160f8e743bb.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25683
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3a4dc4f-9344-45bb-9c84-48bfa804751b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25684
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=25e16eb9-599e-4a6b-bfbe-2b12cf3a6e56.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25687
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2951b59e-206e-4f85-9d78-50b1f935105a.pdf

Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final April 9, 2025

25-0330 Special Events

- Run Away Shoes, Run Away to the Bay, Approved Route, April 12th
2025

- American Cancer Society, Sole Burner 5K Walk/Run, Approved Route,
May 10th 2025

25-0331 Director's Report
1. City Clerk
2. Fire Chief
3. Police Chief

8. Adjournment

Siebers moved, seconded by Schultz, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:01
p-m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Croatt, Siebers, Fenton and Schultz

Excused: 1- Doran

City of Appleton Page 4


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25679
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25680

Application for Operator's/Bartender’s License  ¢AsH or cHECK oNLY!

FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE Date Received:
B New Applicant 2 126 ' =y
@ Operator License - $72.00 / /
B Renewal License . g3 [ _.2
4 Wrator License plus a provisional - $87.00 Receipt #: 2 ~

Note: Please allow roximately 3 weeks for application processing.

SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION
Legal Name (First nam Ml Last name

Street Ad Y\}\Q /“\gbﬁ Gi State | Zi
1R € Noﬁ\mwm DY, "ol | Wil 544

Driver's License Number/State ldentification Number 1] Driver's License State

\WT

Maiden or Previous

Name and Address of Establishment you will be sellmg alcohol -

A Vb I
SECTION 2 - NEW APPLICANT ONLY: You are reqlnred to list each and every every violation and/or offense for which you have been
convicted in or out of state. Failure to provide complete answers may result in a denial of your application.

———

Have you EVER had an Operator’s (Bartender's; License? YES N ' A ] ) . ' y ‘
If Yes; which Municipality and what year? P\ “)?\Q\_DY\ 20 . FOY\ (qjvﬁg&\ ﬂ@" (\/ \) y ‘(-@ \/\ {' L‘\-\\Q Q/\/\ \}\-e i Q/\)YV-QI"\)(
Have you EVER been convicted of a felony? YES (l_\lg/) v

If Yes; when, where and what type of violation? (Please be specific)

Have you EVER been convicted of a misdemeanor or ordinance violation? u
If Yes; when, where and what type of violation? (Example: speeding, OWl) ___ () {~{ T M\*ﬁyq (; 0 & L-‘

SECTION 3 - RENEWAL APPLICANT ONLY: List any pending charges, citations, tickets, and all convictions since last license
application in or out of state. Failure to provide complete answers may result in a denial of your application.

Have you EVER had an Operator's (Bartender’s) License? YES NO
If Yes; which Municipality and what year?

Have you been convicted of a felony since last license application? YES NO

If Yes; when, where and what type of violation? (Please be specific)

Have you been convicted of a misdemeanor or ordinance violation since last license application?  YES NO
if Yes; when, where and what type of violation? (Example: speeding, OWI)
SECTION 4 -~ NEW APPLICANT ONLY

[:I Must provide proof of completion of a Responsible Beverage Server Course.

SECTION 5- PENALTY NOTICE

Under penalty of law, | swear that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: 03 / &5 / &06\6

Class Completion Date:
A,

Currenf Liéenée ih Othef 'Munickipa ty? oy App eton mgepaftfnén :
LiH Clhnte € ROIXF MAR 27,

Date Approved: Issue Date: Expiration Date: License Number:

/ / / / / /




OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
DEPARTMENT OF 100 North Appleton Street

 LEGAL AND R
) ADMINISTRATIVE T 920.832.5823
S E RVI C E S www.appletonwi.gov

March 31%, 2025

*CERTIFIED MAIL*
Angella Gilson
1126 E Northwood Dr
Appleton WI 54911

This letter is to notify you that we are in receipt of your application for an Operator’s License. The
Police Department has conducted a criminal background investigation and has recommended that
your application for an Operator’s License be denied based upon the statutory qualifications listed in
Wisconsin Statues §125.04(5). Unless failure to grant the license would constitute unlawful
employment discrimination as defined by Wisconsin Law (See Wisconsin Statutes §111.335),
Operator/Bartender License may not be granted to individuals with arrest or conviction records,
“habitual law offenders,” or individuals convicted of a felony who have not been pardoned.

You have the right to appear before the Safety and Licensing Committee to contest this
recommendation. To do so, please contact the City Clerk’s Office withi a eipt of thi
letter in order to be placed on the Agenda of the Safety and Licensing Committee. Failure to contact
the City Clerk’s Office within 30 days will result in your license being denied. At the time of appeal,
you may provide the Safety and Licensing Committee competent evidence of sufficient rehabilitation
and fitness to perform the licensed activity.

Regular meetings of the Safety and Licensing Committee take place on the second and fourth
Wednesday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 6" floor of City Hall, 100 N Appleton
St., Appleton, Wisconsin.

Again, should you choose not to appeal this recommendation, your application will be considered
denied and an Operator’s License will not be issued.

If you have specific questions relating to the background investigation please contact Lt. Ben Goodin
Appleton Police Department, at 920-832-5500.

Respectfully,

Ko iStl—

Kami Lynch
City Clerk




i A P P L ETO N Appleton Police Department
222 South Walnut Street

A PO Ll C E Appleton, Wl 54911
Phone: 920.832.5500
Fax: 820.832.5553

DEPARTMENT police.appletona gov

COMPASSION * INTEGRITY * COURAGE

TO: Safety and Licensing Committee

Common Council

FROM: Lt. Ben Goodin

DATE: 03/29/2025

RE: Police Department’s Recommendation for Denial of Angella Gilson’s Bartender
License Application

Committee Members:

The police department is requesting that the Safety and Licensing Committee recommend to the
Common Council to deny Angella Gilson’s application for a bartender license.

Wis. Stat §125.04(5)(a)1., does not allow issuance of licenses or permits to those with an arrest
or conviction record unless denial would constitute prohibited employment discrimination.
Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §111.335, it is not employment discrimination for a licensing agency to
deny an applicant based on conviction record where the circumstances of the conviction
substantially relate to the circumstances of the particular licensed activity.

STATEMENT ON SUBSTANTIAL RELATIONSHIP

Ms. Gilson was convicted of Battery (a class A misdemeanor) in Outagamie County case #
2024CM000527. This offense is in violation of Chapter 940 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

The above conviction is for an exempt offense under Wis. Stat. §111.335(1m)(b). Under Wis.
Stat. §111.335(4)(c)2., there is no requirement for the licensing agency to state its reasons for
denial in writing or to allow the individual an opportunity to show rehabilitation and fitness to
engage in the licensed activity.

Ms. Gilson does not meet the requirement of Wis. Stat §125.04(5)(2)1. A license or permit
related to alcohol beverages consequently may not be issued.

Very Respectfully,
Lt. Ben Goodin
Appleton Police Department




2025-2026 RENEWALS

CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR (CIDER
ONLY) LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS
DK Petroleum Inc DK Petroleum 2619 N Richmond St
Davinder Singh, Agent, 3709 S Boyd Ct Appleton W1 54915

Kwik Trip Inc Kwik Trip #181 730 E Wisconsin Ave
Jennifer Lundt, Agent, 5310 Long Ct Appleton W1 54914

Kwik Trip Inc. Kwik Trip #182 306 N Richmond St
Isaac A Peterson, Agent, 732 E Harrison St Appleton W1 54915

Kwik Trip Inc Kwik Trip #200 2120 E Edgewood Dr
Matthew A. Oetzel, Agent, 317 Sarah St Kaukauna W1 54130

Kwik Trip Inc Kwik Trip #639 2175 S Memorial Dr
Alexandra D. Beck, Agent, 1345 Lucernce Dr #2, Menasha W1 54952

Kwik Trip Inc Kwik Trip #678 3232 S Oneida St
Jacqueline D. Dahlke, Agent, 9113 Clayton Ave Apt 3 Neenah W1 54956

Kwik Trip Inc Kwik Trip #685 4085 E Calumet St
Cheri L. Werner, Agent, 331 Division St, Neenah W1 54956

Quinto Sol LLC Quinto Sol Supermarket 2311 W College Ave
Hector Mosqueda, Agent, 1009 E Kramer Ln Appleton W1 54915

Kwik Trip Inc Stop-N-Go #556 1342 W Prospect Ave
Jennifer J. Ross, Agent, W6615 E Midway Rd #13 Appleton WI 54915
CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

Aldi Inc Wisconsin Aldi #68 116 N Linwood Ave
Gregory Goodman, Agent, N9569 Friendship Dr Unit 2, Kaukauna WI 54130

Aldi Inc Wisconsin Aldi #69 2310 S Kensington Dr
Jamison Pierce, Agent, 431 2" St Neenah W1 54956

Aldi Inc Wisconsin Aldi #86 2702 N Richmond St
Chris R Subert, Agent, W8426 County Rd F Shiocton WI 54170



Thapa Petroleum LLC Appleton Clark
Ganesh Thapa, Agent, 1131 W Commercial St Appleton W1 54914

FKG Oil Company Appleton Motomart
Lori Endries, Agent, 227 Wisconsin Ave Brillion W1 54110

Badger Gas Inc Badger Gas
Kalwinder Kaur, Agent, 4052 Cattail Ct Grand Chute WI 54913

SK Gas Mart LLC Badger Mobil
Satbir Singh, Agent, W6028 Blazing Star Dr, Appleton WI 54915

FKG Oil Company Badger Motomart
Lynda Nabbefeld, Agent, 2810 N Park Drive Ln #9 Appleton W1 54911

FKG Oil Company Ballard Motomart
Jason G Mazanec, Agent, 912 E Frances St Appleton W1 54911

AADYA, LLC Calumet Pantry
Mahendra Patel, Agent, N231 Eastowne Ln Appleton W1 54915

Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy LLC CVS Pharmacy #8525
Nicholas Fahrner, Agent, 1019 E Rustic Rd Appleton W1 54911

Skogen’s Foodliner, Inc. Festival Foods
Paul Klinkhammer, Agent, 945 Tayco St #10 Menasha W1 54952

Flanagan’s Stop & Shop, Inc Flanagan’s Stop & Shop
Patrick Flanagan, Agent, N1820 North Rd Greenville WI 54942

FKG Oil Company Kensington Motomart
Anne M Stichman, Agent, N11037 State Rd 22 Clintonville W1 54929

Nepal LLC Memorial Liquor
Puspa Subedi, Agent, 3045 Winnipeg St Menasha WI 54952

SG Petroleums LLC Newberry Mobil
Suyash Goel, Agent, 4401 N Marshall Heights Ave Appleton W1 54913

Swami LLC Northland Amoco
Kanu Patel, Agent, 420 W Northland Ave Appleton W1 54911

Ultimate Mart LLC Pick ‘N Save #123
Timothy Smith, Agent, N4459 Nelson Rd Princeton W1 54968

Ultimate Mart LLC Pick ‘N Save #187
Lyndsey Lawrence, Agent, 2814 Villa Way Menasha W1 54952

1200 W Wisconsin Ave

3400 E Calumet St

911 W College Ave

1201 N Badger Ave

1850 W Wisconsin Ave

2838 N Ballard Rd

319 E Calumet St

700 W Wisconsin Ave

1200 W Northland Ave

522 W College Ave

320 S Kensington Dr

415 S Memorial Dr

2811 E Newberry St

800 E Northland Ave

2700 N Ballard Rd

511 W Calumet St



Sai Krupa LLC Richmond Citgo 1601 N Richmond St
Nilesh M. Patel, Agent, 4705 W Prairie Song Ln Appleton W1 54913

BSS Corporation Richmond Mobil 3401 N Richmond St
Buddi S Subedi, Agent, 3045 Winnipeg St Menasha W1 54952

Olive Cellar LLC The Olive Cellar 277 W Northland Ave
Gordon J. Cole, Agent, 1418 N Union St Appleton W1 54911

True North Energy LLC True North #822 3411 N Ballard Rd
Michelle A. Knox, Agent, W1224 Harvestore Rd Brillion W1 54110

Jaliyan Gas LLC Wisconsin Avenue Pantry 111 W Wisconsin Ave
Nilesh M. Patel, Agent, 4705 W Prairie Song Ln Appleton W1 54913

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

Appleton Axe LLC Appleton Axe 1400 W College Ave
Animesh Rana, Agent, 1785 Granite Rapids Dr Frisco TX 75036

The Breaking Point LLC Breaking Point 2011 N Richmond St
Courtney Hayden, Agent, 2009 N Linwood Ave Appleton WI 54914

Guang Hai Chen Min Du Buffet 1000 W Wisconsin Ave
1500 W Cloverdale Dr Appleton WI 54914
CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE
AND “CLASS C” WINE LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

Waam Enterprises LLC Acoca 500 W College Ave
William J Wetzel Jr, Agent, 2800 Schaefer Cir Appleton WI 54915

Apple Valley Pancake House Inc ~ Apple Valley Pancake House 1216 W Wisconsin Ave
Memedali Useini, Agent, 1307 Buttonbush Way, Neenah, W1 54956

A & V Custom Creations LLC. Board and Brush Creative Studio Appleton 109 N Durkee St
Vanessa Schoen, Agent, 520 N New Franken Rd, New Franken W1 54229

Cinisi, LLC Luigi’s Pizza 1835 E Edgewood Dr



Giuseppa Sollena, Agent, 5024 N Waterford Dr Appleton W1 54913
“CLASS C” WINE LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

Ivory Rose Bridal Boutique Inc Ivory Rose Bridal Boutique 103 E College Ave Ste 103

Marissa Knuth, Agent, 602 E Eldorado St Appleton W1 54911

Bowinator LLC Ukiyo 207 W College Ave
Corbin Schiedermayer, Agent, 928 W Hawes Ave Appleton WI 54914

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

FirstUskana LLC Angels Restaurant 1401 E John St
Arben Hajdini, Agent, W6996 Rockdale Ln Greenville WI 54942

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC  Appleton Hilton 333 W College Ave
Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956

Asian Thai 2 Inc Asian Thai 201 W Northland Ave Ste GH
Rong Zhang, Agent, 3709 S Hampton Ct Appleton W1 54915

MJ Author’s Kitchen Author’s Kitchen 125 E College Ave
Joshua D. Sickler, Agent, 1506 W Harris St Appleton W1 54914

Badger Boys 2 LLC Badger Sports Park 3600 E Evergreen Dr
Tim G. Bruecker, Agent, 1713 Fieldcrest Dr Kaukauna W1 54130

Chandelier LLC Broken Chandelier 215 W College Ave
Kyle E Jones, Agent, 739 Grove St Oshkosh W1 54901

ODH Appleton Inc Cambria Hotel Appleton 3940 N Gateway Dr
Troy R Graverson, Agent, 606 Marcella Ave Combined Locks WI 54113

KMG Capitol Centre LLC Capitol Centre 725 W Capitol Dr
Michael Gonnering, Agent, 3900 N Casaloma Dr Appleton WI 54913

Debra L Terry Carter’s Caboose 1428 W Second St
W6150 Cty Rd BB Lot #71 Appleton WI 54914

PJW LLC Chadwick’s 413 W College Ave
Jennifer A. Thomas, Agent, 3000 S Lance Ave Appleton WI 54915



Cleo’s Brown Beam LLC Cleo’s
Dean T. Sosnoski, Agent, N2549 Sommers Dr Appleton W1 54913

Cold Shot LLC Cold Shot
Sherry Galow, Agent, 525 N Division St Appleton WI 54911

Kim Williams Corner Pub
200 E Harding Dr Appleton W1 54915

Dongpo Restaurant in Appleton Inc. DongPo Restaurant
Jian Chen, Agent, 3500 N Morrison St Appleton WI 54911

Strange Case Dr. Jekyll’s
Thomas M. Ales 111, Agent, 1120 Grassy Plains Dr Neenah WI 54956

Eager Beaver LLC Eager Beaver Bar & Grill
Mark R. Joosten, Agent, 2948 W 1% Ave Appleton WI 54913

El Azteca Restaurants Inc El Azteca Restaurant
Fe Montalvo, Agent, 1808 Vandenberg Ln Kaukauna W1 54130

Alpine Swift LLC Ellinor
Adam Marty, Agent, 429 E Roosevelt St Appleton W1 54911

Yong Larson Far East
W7062 Hillview Rd Greenville W1 54942

Fat Sammy’s Inc Fat Sammy’s
Angela C. Gaines, Agent, 1722 S Peabody St Appleton W1 54915

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC  Fox Cities Exhibition Center
Linda Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah W1 54956

Fox River House LLC Fox River House
Cassidy M Evers, Agent, 742 W Prospect Ave Appleton W1 54914

Gregg Vandinter Foxtrot Saloon
W6227 Wisconsin Ave Greenville WI 54942

SG Petroleums LLC Friends & Neighbors
Suyash Goel, Agent, 2811 E Newberry St Appleton W1 54915

Good Company, Ltd. Good Company
Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton W1 54915

K Corporation Grumpy’s Pub

203 W College Ave

633B W Wisconsin Ave

1123 N Mason St

719 W College Ave

314 E College Ave

1400 W Second St

201D W Northland Ave

1016 E Pacific St

1330 S Oneida St

2500 S Oneida St

355 W Lawrence St

211 S Walnut St

812 S Olde Oneida St

148 S Walter Ave

110 N Richmond St

1501 N Richmond St



Robert J. Kunstman, Agent, 1602 N Richmond St Appleton WI 54911

Henry J Grishaber LLC Hank & Karen’s 1937 E John St
Henry J. Grishaber, Agent, 1937 E John St Appleton WI 54915

Grin & Barrett, Inc. Hide-A-Way Bar 1400 W Wisconsin Ave
Sheli S. Paez, Agent, 19 W Pleasantview Ct Appleton WI 54914

John C Greiner Jack’s Apple Pub 535 W College Ave
W4381 Cty Rd KK Kaukauna W1 54130

DDCT, Inc. Jim’s Place 223 E College Ave
Stacy Hoffman, Agent, 516 E Circle St Appleton W1 54911

Nakashima Sushi, Inc. Katsu-Ya of Japan 338 W College Ave
Lisa S. Lindberg, Agent, 5211 W Spencer St Appleton WI 54914

Taste of Thai Appleton LLC Mad Elephant 1222 S Oneida St
Chisa Jitmaiwong, Agent, N203 Pinecrest Blvd Appleton W1 54915

Two Bucks Only 11 LLC Maritime Bar 336 W Wisconsin Ave
Daniel M. Burton, Agent, 1001 S Oneida St Unit F Appleton W1 54911

Marks East Side, Inc. Mark’s East Side 1405 E Wisconsin Ave
Alex Shea, Agent, 2408 S Harmon St, Appleton WI 54915

Eldorado Moon LLC Missfits Tavern 317 N Appleton St
Hollyann Strunc, Agent, 706 E Eldorado St Appleton WI 54911

Mondo Wine LLC Mondo on the River 425 W Water St Ste 100
David Oliver, Agent, 833 E Franklin St Appleton WI 54911

NAC LLC OB’s Brau Haus 523 W College Ave
Christopher A Nelis, Agent, 1315 % S Jefferson St Appleton W1 54915

Pierri Pizza LLC Pierri Pizza 815 W College Ave
Riley W Brice, Agent, 819 %2 W College Ave Appleton WI 54914

RH Events LLC Poplar Hall 141 S Riverheath Way
Nicole A Burleson, Agent, 161 S Riverheath Way #212 Appleton WI 54915

GT Limited Rascal’s Bar & Grill 702 E Wisconsin Ave
Karen Blodgett, Agent, 715 E Hancock St Appleton WI 54911

Simpson’s Red Ox, Inc. Red Ox Supper Club 2318 S Oneida St
John A. Hayes, Agent, 124 E Wilson Ave Appleton WI 54915



Richmond St. Pub Inc. Richmond Street Pub
Linda M. Guckenberg, Agent, 4910 N Meade St Appleton W1 54913

Gregg Van Dinter Riverside Bar & Grill
W6227 Wisconsin Ave Greenville W1 54942

Riverview Gardens Inc. Riverview Gardens
Cynthia L. Sahotsky, Agent, W6122 Cty Rd P Black Creek W1 54106

S C Carrow Corp Rookies Sport Bar & Grill
Steven C. Carrow, Agent, W6492 Rickey Ln Greenville WI 54942

OM Investments, LLC Sai Ram Indian Cuisine

Sivakumar Rajarathinam, Agent, 1237 Symphony Blvd Neenah W1 54956

Sangrias Mexican Grill 2 LLC Sangria’s Mexican Grill
Sarah J. Gregory, Agent, 3641 Tulip Trail Appleton W1 54913

Scubas Pourhouse LLC Scuba’s Pourhouse
Steve R. Van Fossen, Agent, 2278 Fraser Fir Dr Appleton W1 54913

Bark Entertainment LLC Skyline Comedy Club
Zachary Wroblewski, Agent, 621 E Brewster St Appleton W1 54911

Aaron Investments LLC Stuc’s Pizza
Erik J. Anderson, Agent, 1414 W 2" St Appleton W1 54914

Bowlero Wisconsin LLC Super Bowl Family Entertainment
Enya Carter, Agent, 300 9" St Apt 2 Menasha WI 54952

Sushi Lover in Appleton LLC Sushi Lover
Zhen Zhen Sun, Agent, 3336 Star Creek Ct Green Bay W1 54311

The 513 Appleton LLC The 513
Kolby Knuth, Agent, 805 S State St Appleton WI 54911

Generation Paulson The Daily Pint
Chris D Paulson, Agent, W5793 Royal Troon Dr Menasha W1 54952

Mc Gregors LLC The Durty Leprechaun
Sara Hoks, Agent, 911 Caroline St Neenah W1 54956

Richmond Bar & Grill LLC The Pub & Grill
Tiffani Daul, Agent, N3929 Washington Ave #7, Freedom WI 54130

1631 N Richmond St

906 S Olde Oneida St

1101 S Oneida St

325 N Appleton St

253 W Northland Ave

215 S Memorial Dr

1309 E Wisconsin Ave

1004 S Olde Oneida St

110 N Douglas St

2222 E Northland Ave

527 W College Ave

513 W College Ave

830 E Northland Ave

343 W College Ave

2611 N Richmond St



Harvath LLC The Wishing Well 2709 E Newberry St
Terrill J Harvath, Agent, 3997 N Trail Way Ln Appleton W1 54913

Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar LLC Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar 127 S Memorial Dr
Sarah Gregory, Agent, 3641 Tulip Trail Appleton WI 54913

Zhou Japanese Steakhouse LLC TJ’s Japanese Steakhouse 4025 E Lorna Ln
Yao Ming Zhou, Agent, 9606 N Noe Rd Appleton WI 54915

Urban Modern Kitchen LLC Urban Modern Kitchen 800 E Wisconsin Ave
Regina Hueckman, Agent, 1834 W Pershing St #15 Appleton WI 54914

Lawrence University of Wisconsin  Viking Room 615 E College Ave
Dakota McKee, Agent, 212 S Durkee St Rm 142 Appleton W1 54911

Wooden Nickel Restaurant & Lounge Inc. Wooden Nickel Sports Bar & Grill 217 E College Ave
Anthony A. Mueller, Agent, 217 E College Ave Appleton W1 54911

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR

LICENSE
NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS
Das Ventures Inc Appleton Beer Factory 603 & 607 W College Ave

Benjamin Fogle, Agent, 66 Garden Ct Appleton W1 54915

Appleton Yacht Club Appleton Yacht Club 1200 S Lutz Dr
Andrew T. Potter, Agent, 3146 N Lawe St Appleton W1 54911

Sou Chomsisengphet Basil Café 1513 N Richmond St
451 Forestview Dr Oshkosh WI 54904

Wise Restaurant Group Christianos Pizza 2400 S Kensington Dr #500
Paul J. Wise, Agent, 561 S Waupaca St Wautoma WI 54982

Fox Cities Hotel Investors LLC Copper Leaf Boutique Hotel & Spa 300 W College Ave
Richard Batley, Agent, 2426 Forest Manor Ct Neenah W1 54956

Riverheath Hospitality LLC Courtyard Appleton Riverfront 101 S Riverheath Way
Cindy L. Evers, Agent, 2131 White Dove Ln Kaukauna WI 54130

D2 of Appleton, Inc. D2 of Appleton 403 W College Ave
Howard J Johnston, Agent, 3460 Peppergrass Dr Green Bay WI 54311

Déja Vu Enterprises LLC Déja Vu Martini Lounge 519 W College Ave



Kelly Koroll, Agent, 1111 W North Ave Appleton WI 54911

El Jaripeo Appleton LLC Jaripeo Mexican Grill 3401 E Evergreen Dr
Oscar A. Sandoval Rosales, Agent, 4925 N Waterford Dr Appleton WI 54913

La Bodega Nightclub LLC La Bodega Lounge 531 W College Ave
Juan Santiago-Hernandez, Agent, 1301 Mayer St Menasha W1 54952

Gtone Management Group LLC Pickleball Kingdom Appleton 2411 S Kensington Dr
Abhilash Reddy Kattpalli, Agent, 2515 Bellflower Ln Sun Prairie WI 53590

SK Pizzeria Pub LLC Pizzeria Pub and Bar 1200 N Sharon St
Satbir Singh, Agent, W6028 Blazing Star Dr Appleton W1 54915

Player 2 LLC Player 2 Arcade Bar 215 E College Ave
Marissa R. Joyce, Agent, 515 Melrose Ave Green Bay WI 54303

Good Company, Ltd. Pullmans at Trolley Square 619 S Olde Oneida St
Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton W1 54913

Rye Inc Rye Restaurant 308 W College Ave
Nicolas Morse, Agent, 5633 N Summerland Dr Appleton W1 54913

10" Frame LLC The 10" Frame 618 W Wisconsin Ave
Chad M. Van Daalwyk, Agent, 224 Wolf River Dr Fremont WI 54940

Milko Inc. The Bar on the Avenue 427 W College Ave
Mark R Miller, Agent, 3410 Cherryvale Ave #51 Appleton WI 54913



Docusign Envelope ID: 0FDYAC92-9CA3-4372-A127-B65248E874CA

Form Alcohol Beverage Dilte

AB-101 Appointment of Agent

AgenETypei(c

O] Original,

Part:AE formaii

1 iegai Bdsiﬁe;és Name A(fdc.livi.duaAI narrie if sole proprietor)

Bowlere Wisconsin, LLC

2, Business Trade Name or DBA
Super Bowl Entertainment Center

3, Entity Type {check one)

Limited Liability Company [ Corporation [C] Nonprofit Organization
A4, Aigohol Beverage Business Authorization {check one) §. If successor agent, provide State Parmit or Municipal Retall Liceise Number
Municipal Retall License [] state Permit 57-BB~24

6. Describe the raason-for appointing a successor agent, if successor is checked sbove,

There is a new agent at this location. The previous agent moved from this
location.

Part BiAg

T Last Name | — X —
Carter Enya L

4. Emall 5, Phone

6. Home Address
300 2th St Apt 2

7. City 8. State | 9. Zip Code 10. Data of Birth
Menasha WI 54952

41, Drivers LicenseiState ID Number 12. Drivers License/State [D Stale of Issuance

1. Have you satisfied the responsible beverage server training requirement? .. ... .. i iiarenna.e. Yes []No
Submit proof of completion,

2. Have you completed Form AB-100, Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire (licensee) or
Form AB-300, Alcohol Beverage Personal Questionnaire (permittee)? ..........vovreinntiiinnnrnnn.. Yes []No

3. Have you been a Wisconsin resident for at least 90 continuous days?. . .. v v vieiir e ionronnnennnss Yes [|No
See Instructions for exceplions.

Continued ~—>

AB-101 (R; 1-25} -1- Wasconsin Dopartmen) of Ravenoe


lindsay.reuer
Pencil


Docusign Envelope ID: OFD9AC92-8CA3-4372-A127-B65248E874CA

rRETTIe
10 ;

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: I, the Undersigned, authorize the above-named Individual to act for the above-named
corporation, nonprofit organization, or limited llabllity company with full authority and controf of the premises and of all alcohol
beverage activilies on such premises. | certify that § am authorized by the above-named entity to authorize this Individual to act
on behalf of the entity. If | am appolnting a successor agent, | rascind all previous agent appointments for this premises. Further,
I understand that | may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connaction with this application, and that
any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000

if convicted,
Last Name First Name ML
Shannon Thomas 3
Title ‘Email Fhone
President/CEQ

alinel by: {
[j‘ "”! Date 5 /10,2025
4CT752FDEAFCB4TF ...

nonprofit organization, or limited tiabllity company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all alcohol beverage aclivitias
on the premises for the above-namad business. | further understand that | may be prosecuted for submitting false statements

and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this
application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted.

Last Name First Name M.
Carter Enya L

Signature %/ _"ml Date 6 /—I / Z,S

AB-D1 (R, 4:25) -2



lindsay.reuer
Pencil


Form Alcohol Beverage Date —
AB-101 Appointment of Agent D

‘Agent Type (check one)

[ Original (no fee) )é] Successor ($10 fee for municipal licensees only)

Part A: Business Information
1. Legal Business Name (individual name if sole proprietor)

S 6 Yeboleunun LG
2. Busingss Trade Name or DBA
N oy oy Mobil

3. Entity Type (check one)
Limited Liability Company [(] Corporation ] Nonprofit Organization

4. Aicohol Beverage Business Authorization (check one) 5. If successor agent, provide State Permit or Municipal Retail License Number
[T Municipal Retail License [] state Permit
6. Describe the reason for appointing a successor agent, if successor is checked above Q’} }/\ij

MLac\aﬁwcm‘M cxc‘om*} He 18 thawlo

Part B: Agent Information
1. Last Name

= 2. First Name ‘ 3. ML
Groer- SUYALH

4, Email I'5. Phara

6. Home Address

Lol Vogsball Heighds Ave
City 8. State | 9. Zip Code 10. Date ~* Qir-
AP() ATAD wz| 94912 |

11. Drivers License/State ID Number 12. Drivers License/State 1D State of Issuance
Part C: Agent Questions
1. Have you satisfied the responsible beverage server training requirement? ........... ... ... ... .. ... .. [XLYes [JNo
Submit proof of completion.
2. Have you completed Form AB-100, Alcohol Beverage Individual Questionnaire (licensee) or
Form AB-300, Alcohol Beverage Personal Questionnaire (permittee)? .. ......... . v, Xl Yes [ ]No
3. Have you been a Wisconsin resident for at least 90 continuous days?. . ........... . o i, K] Yes [ |No

See instructions for exceptions.

Continued —>

AB-101 (R. 1-25) -1 = Wisconsin Depadment of Revenue



lindsay.reuer
Pencil


Part D: Business Attestation

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: |, the Undersigned, authorize the above-named individual to act for the above-named
corporation, honprofit organization, or limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all alcohol
beverage activities on such premises. | certify that | am authorized by the above-named entity to authorize this individual to act
on behalf of the entity. If | am appointing a successor agent, | rescind all previous agent appointments for this premises. Further,
| understand that | may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application, and that
any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000
if convicted.

Last Name First Name M.L

Croc- Liuvdey

Titte Email ] Phnne

M @'W\\O U\ /p

Signature ‘(h}, M %} Datei(w%r v ]&S

Part E: Agent Attestatlon

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: |, the Agent, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the above-named corporation,
nonprofit organization, or limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all alcohol beverage activities
on the premises for the above-named business. | further understand that | may be prosecuted for submitting false statements
and affidavits in connection with this application, and that any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this
application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000 if convicted.

Last Name First Name M.1.

(HOEL— U yALH

Signature X&/LL/U-%/, Date iaj ) 2 /S

AB-101 (R, 1-25) -2


lindsay.reuer
Pencil


Application for Temporary Class “B” | "Class B" Retailer’s License
See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.
FEE % 10 per event + B7  (applicant brckground investigation fae) Application Date; 04/02/2025
[ Town ] village Xlcity of Appleton County of OUTAGAMIE

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es}.)

[] A Temporary Class "8" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.
[v] A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10}), Wis. Stats.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning 05/22/2025 and ending 05/22/2025 and agrees

to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations {state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. Organization (check appropriate box) > % Bona fide Club [ chureh il Lodge/Society
{1 Veteran's Organization {1 Fair Association or Agricultural Society

"1 chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization organized under
ch. 181 Wis. Stats.

@ name Wild ooy p

(b) Address ﬁ[}‘% w ’PﬂJQD’/Jf' PULINUVE. A\??Leh)/] Wl G404
3] [JTown [ ] vilage' ' [Fcity

(c) Date organized % }a'? U } 90%

(d) if corporation, give date of mcorporahon
{e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this

box: []

(f) Names and addresses of all officers: , \ - . o ‘ ;
President Kt W\Qﬁgﬂ(./} @‘05 W —ngp‘/&%!é 74W}7U7/7‘3/) $/q/‘/
Vice President ___ Povidom ~ Huaho S 9 vl st e /%0/7(/%714 7, 5%/
secretary (S "Cuaninina-hsv 91 S Wﬁ(&ﬁmz/” 5t A’)?ﬁ//”ﬁﬂ/’? i/ 5‘7”//7/

Treasurer T Bomied” 5 25 Clovk! St nlongh " wi 795 ;
(g) Name and address of mansgér or person in charge of affair: 4 massm P30 M&_Mﬁmm/l C%/é/

(9)1. Date of Birtr, Hg)2. Drivers License # (9)3. Emall i Phoi...

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Sold, Servéed, Consumed, of Storea, ahd Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:

(a) Street number APPLETON DOWNTOWN, INC. OFFICE & VARIOUS BUSINESSES IN DOWNTOWN APPLETON

(b) Lot Block
{¢) Do premises occupy all or part of building? \/ A

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises co(tered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is
oover Only in e pusomesses Fhat ere ceguired Yo portierpade.
See  odberriodd Lixh,

3. Name of Event
(a) List name of the event WINE WALK

(b) Dates of even. = /Aal 2005
(¢) Time(s) of event4:30 PM - 8:00 PM

DECLARATION

An officer of the organization, declares under penaities of law that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the
best of his/her knowledge gnd belief. Any person who knowWovfdes materially false information in an application for a license
may be required toforfeit ndt more than $1,000.

-
/‘/ 5
o .
ofcer AR | S VWild GDO&( COLLFBs
% Hgnature / Da% (Name of Organization)
Date Filed with Clerk 4/ (4 JAG Date Reported to Committee
Date Granted License No.

COA Dept. Approval:  Police ~ Fire  Health
AT-315 (R. 9-19)
COA Version 2024

Wisconsin Department of Revenue



lindsay.reuer
Pencil


L 161G IM ‘Uolalddy ‘001 9UNS oMY aB3jj0D "M EEE Aueydayg Jajluuar ouj ‘umolumoq uoiajddy
LL6YS IM ‘u01aiddy 1S UOSILION ‘N LLS DISUCIARYD BSI] Joqiey Jepa)
LL6¥S IM 'uoia|ddy “aAy 363}j00 ‘I 1T unsny exiuoW g sjesay sAneg yiuleag

LL6YS IM ‘uole|ddy “aAy aBajj00 '3 0L i Aasseln wiy ueyoxg 95009 PliM YL
LL6VS IM ‘uoieiddy “aay @68)j03 "3 6L L Anep uog uspieg abeiuiA ayL
LL6PS IM ‘Uolajddy “aay 263j100 "I €21 wonsAN Aapays -00 9|pue) 093
LL6¥S IM ‘uoleiddy “aay ab8]j0] "3 £0L Yinuy essuuey NIT10d
LL6¥S IM ‘uoiajddy “aAy abajjo) '3 LZL 809 ejawied anbinog 8soy pue aA0

LL6VS IM ‘uolsiddy “1S PUoWydly N LOS punai4 suusyie)y  Jejysooq sapelbipiel
LL6YS IM ‘uoka)ddy “aay 869]100 "3 62, nesyooy 8j0dIN 3nbanog mojysny sebng
LL6YS IM ‘uolalddy “aay 863)j00 "I GLL |onuep eiey uojeddy j0 sueyr]
L1L61S IM ‘uoiejddy “aay 9831100 "3 2T NemoON usr  wnuodw3 uoop anjg

ssaippy U0SIad:10BIUOD auleN ssauisng



lindsay.reuer
Pencil


Application for Temporary Class “B” [ "Class B" Retailer’s License
See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions. . g_
FEE $ 10 per event +$7  (applicant background investigation fes} Application Date: L/ ’&( . P

71 Town [ 1Village x] city of Appleton County of O\)\‘\ Q\ﬁ COAA -

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

S{A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s, 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.
Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.

at the premises described below during a special avent beginning ‘; 2. Zi and ending § 3 Z)s/ and agrees

to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/ar wine if the license is grantad.

1. Organization (check appropriate box) > E]gna fide Club (] Church [ ] Lodge/Society
[ ] Veteran's Organization [] Fair Association or Agricultural Society

[] chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization organized under
ch. 181, Wis. Stats.

(a) Name b\/l ofs off

() Address 2| /i R ohemomn <k Apfleo~ oz syl
(Sirest) Cltown [ village /@/City

{c} Date organized (5{27’»

{d) If corporation, give date of incorporation

(&) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats,, check this
box: []

(f) Names and addigsses of ali officers:

President WA T Sowmmts 202 6 Bu-me_wp & L Aseencl. SYSOG
Vice President (wc\\«uv\» ) C,\(L e 22 ‘( COM« we Aue  czasl. BCY8L¢
secretary MO0 g e k‘/’ﬁ- wpote. 7o § (saldeaced Df‘ A{)&’(L’\'UA oz SYE/
Traasurer /Tq\hd A &,Qﬂ/uj‘ Yz5 B cvde S+ Aplbdan o2 SYYY
(9) Name and addrass of manager or person in charge of affair: (S\Q\,\.,\ /é\chl,wy Y2S 2 el ST ,4”\,\ .
(9)1. Date of Birth. (g)2. Drivers License # (9)3. Emai Rhone: )

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Wil Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stared, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:

{a) Street number (3 ANPS % (&k"’MO"\ < 4 /(QO\(A”O/\ WP Sy
(b) Lot Block
{c} Do premises occupy all or part of building? L{’rf

(d) If part of building, dﬁszribe fully ali premises covered under this application, which floor or floars, or room or rooms, Hicense is
to cover: 1t

> ?a?"ﬁitosa?:g:the event \‘QQV‘ by ’Q b o\encss AL o _Q AL <;
(b) Dates ofevent  5/7 -5 /3
(c) Time(s) of event "—f - 10 ,X
4 pm - 10pw DECLARATION

An officer of the arganization, declares under penalties of law that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the
best of his/her knowledge and belief, Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license
may be requifé@No forfeit not more than $1,000.

Ochcr; o /K/‘ ?\”M’U O,W

{Signature / Date) {Name of Orghdization)

Date Filed with Clerk 4 / 14 / Al § Date Reported to Committee
Date Granted License No.
COA Dept. Approval:  Palice Fire Health

AT-315 (R. 9-19)

Wisconsin Dsparimeant of Revanus
(CNA Varginn 2024



lindsay.reuer
Pencil


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 4.9.25
	0005_1_Angella Gilson - Operator License Application
	0005_2_Angella Gilson Clerk Letter
	0005_3_Angella Gilson PD Letter
	0006_1_2025 Alcohol License Renewals
	0007_1_Super Bowl Entertainment Center.Alcohol.COA.7.1.25
	0008_1_Newberry Mobil.Alcohol.COA.7.1.25
	0009_1_Wild Goose Collabs.Alcohol.Temp B_Wine.Wine Walk.5.22.25.REDACTED
	0010_1_Photo Opp.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Heart of Darkness Art Opening.5.2.25.REDACTED



